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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

February 5, 1968

Mr. Jim Black
1238 Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Dear Sir:

We find that the below listed well has been plugged, but this
office has never been notified this well is ready for final
surface inspection. Your plugging bond cannot be released un-
til the location is cleared.

An inspection on November 11, 1966 shows this well to need
surface work.

We would like to clear this well froﬁ our P & A hold file.
Please take care of this matter as soon as possible. Notify
ue when the well is ready.

0. G. McClain No. 1
Unit N, Section 11, T8S, R34E

1. Pits not leveled.
2. Junk on location.
3. Battery location not leveled.
4. Cellar open, needs filling.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICON

John W. Runyan
Geologist, District I
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